Jacob Skaist Law Department

Associate Counsel - Property 80 Park Plaza, Newark, NJ 07102-4194 % pSEG
973.430.3703 ] ‘ )
Jacob.Skaist@pseg.com Services ( orporation

July 9, 2024
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Sherri L. Golden, Secretary of the Board

Board of Public Utilities
44 South Clinton Avenue, 1st Floor
Trenton, New Jersey 08625

Re: BPU Docket No. EM24060392
PSE&G Notice of Transfer of Utility Property
2438 Route 206, Pemberton Township, New Jersey

Dear Secretary Golden:

Public Service Electric and Gas Company (“PSE&G”) is in receipt of New Jersey
Division of Rate Counsel’s comment letter to the Board of Public Utilities dated July 3, 2024
pertaining to the above-referenced matter. In reply, PSE&G provides a correction to a factual
error set forth in Rate Counsel’s comments. The comment letter refers to the subject Property
as the site of a former PSE&G electric substation. Please refer to RCR-0019 which states that
there is not and there has never been any electric substation located on the Property.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or require further
information.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

I alb Skaist
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